Nazar Abbas Saqib

Professor

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: mohsin_naqvi@ncls.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Nazar Abbas Saqib is working as Professor in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Nazar Abbas Saqib has published 5 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 25, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Experience

Professor College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2019- Present
Professor College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2016 - 2016
Associate Professor College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2013 - 2013
Associate Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2007 - 2007
Regular Visiting Faculty School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2005 - 2005

Research Articles

(On Generating High Quality Random Numbers
	Nazar Abbas Saqib Muhammad Zia Hassan Mahmood Moazzam Ali Khan Khattak
	Journal of Circuits, Systems and Computers, Volume 26, Issue 2, Article Number 1750019

Effects of Implementing Adaptable Channelization in Wi-Fi Networks

Abid Hussain Nazar Abbas Saqib

Mobile Information Systems, Volume 2016, Article ID 7494903, 15 pages

Impact Factor: 0.849 | Quartile: 4 | Citations: 1 DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.1155/2016/7494903

Partial automatic repeat request transceiver for bandwidth and power efficient multiple-input–multiple-output orthogonal frequency division multiplexing systems

Awais Ahmed Zia Muhammad Hasan Mahmood Nazar Abbas Sagib

IET Communications, Volume 9, Issue 4, Pages 476-486

Impact Factor: 0.624 | Quartile: 4 | Citations: 5

DOI: 10.1049/iet-com.2014.0159

Energy Harvesting and Management in Wireless Networks for Perpetual Operations

Muhammad Mazhar Abbas Zia Muhammad Khalid Saleem Nazar Abbas Saqib Hasan Mahmood Journal of Circuits, Systems and Computers, Volume 24, Issue 03, Article Number 1550041

Impact Factor: 0.308 | Quartile: 4 | Citations: 6 DOI: DOI:10.1142/S0218126615500413

Bandwidth-Efficient Selective Retransmission for MIMO-OFDM Systems

Muhammad Zia Tamoor Kiani Nazar Abbas Saqib Hasan Mahmood Tariq Shah

ETRI Journal, Volume 37, Issue 1 Pages 66-76 Impact Factor: 0.809 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 11

DOI: DOI:10.4218/etrij.15.0114.0050

2015

2016

2016

2015

2015